
DENR Mimaropa Region <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>

Fw: APPLICATION FOR PCO ACCREDITATION - MARGARITA MERCADO
1 message

Mercado, Margarita D. <mdmercado@dbp.ph> Tue, Jun 1, 2021 at 11:35 AM
To: r4b cpd <r4bcpd@emb.gov.ph>
Cc: "mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph" <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>, "emb_mimaropa@yahoo.com"
<emb_mimaropa@yahoo.com>, embmimaropa <embmimaropa@emb.gov.ph>, Southern Luzon BBG <slbg@dbp.ph>

Dear Sir/Madam,

May I forward again my applica�on submi�ed last May 24, 2021.

Please acknowledge receipt.

Thank you.

From: Mercado, Margarita D. <mdmercado@dbp.ph>
Sent: Monday, May 24, 2021 4:29 PM
To: r4bcpd@emb.gov.ph <r4bcpd@emb.gov.ph>
Cc: Southern Luzon BBG <slbg@dbp.ph>
Subject: APPLICATION FOR PCO ACCREDITATION - MARGARITA MERCADO
 
Dear Sir/Madam,

Respec�ully forwarding herewith my documents for above subject.

Thank you. 

mailto:mdmercado@dbp.ph
mailto:r4bcpd@emb.gov.ph
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“Information contained herein is con�idential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the use of the party to whom it is addressed and to
others authorized to receive it. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby noti�ied that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in
reliance to the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Violations of this policy shall be subjected to the Cybercrime
Prevention Act."
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